
FOYLE ARENA CAFE TENDER 
PRE TENDER QUERY RESPONSES 
6TH May 2015 
 
All prospective tenders have been provided with the same responses to all pre tender queries raised. 
 
Please see below for total queries submitted by all prospective tenderers: 
 
 

1. What is the current rates on the entire building?  (A)  Unknown at this stage as the building 
is brand new.  The Council is awaiting full rates valuation. 

2. What is the area of the cafe? (A) The kitchen/serving area is approximately 5m X 3m.  The 
public seating area is part of the communal ground floor space and is approximately 56m2. 

3. Will rates be payable on the area behind the serving counter only or will it include the 
seating area? (A)  Yes.  The cafe operator will only be responsible for rates applicable to the 
kitchen/serving area (see above). 

4. What will the seating capacity be within the cafe? (A)  Approximately 70 covers. 
5. Will the cafe be the only catering facilities available within the arena or will there be vending 

machines installed? (A)  There is vending within the centre which is part of a Council contract 
and not part of the cafe operation.  Vending is restricted to cold beverages and 
confectionary.  (The cafe operator will not be allowed to install additional vending in the 
building. 

6. Will the seating area within the cafe be restricted to cafe customers only? (A) No.  The 
seating area doubles as viewing for the swimming pool and climbing wall.  This is seen as an 
advantage to prospective cafe operators as it is the hub of the centre and anticipated to be a 
very busy area. 

7. Whether a site visit can be arranged prior to final submission of tender documents. (A)  Yes.  
Site visits can be arranged at any time by calling to the centre or contacting the Operations 
manager, Steve Setterfield at 028 7137 6555. 

8. Would like to know if there is any help or workshop available for those who are new to the 
tendering process.  (A)  The Council does provide workshops from time to time and can offer 
advice on an ongoing basis to prospective suppliers. 

9. Will the kitchen area be fitted with worktops, cupboards & sinks?  or does this have to be 
completed by the cafe operator? (A)  Yes.  The kitchen is fitted with a work surfaces, serving 
counter, display area (operator will be required to supply own display cabinets), an 
extensive range of storage cupboards and sinks.  The operator will be required to provide 
own electrical equipment. 

10. Will power points and plumbing be provided for the kitchen & cafe equipment? or does this 
electrical & plumbing work have to be completed by the cafe operator? (A) Yes.  Extensive 
plumbing and electrical supply is in place. 

11. Will a suitable floor covering be provided in the kitchen? or does this have to be provided  by 
the cafe operator? (A) Yes.  The floor area in the kitchen/servery is fully finished 

12. Would any general storage space be available outside of the kitchen/cafe area? (A)  
Potentially.  This can be negotiated with the centre management and will depend on 
requirements. 

13. How many tables & chairs will be provided for 'cafe use' in the Foyer Area? (A)  A mix of 
standard and low level seating and table.  Very contemporary.  Approximately 70 covers. 

14. Is there any indication of what the rates will be? (A) Not at this stage.  This will be subject to 
rates valuation.  However, the Council will be prepared to flex in response to variances in 
tender submissions. 

15. What is the anticipated foot flow? (A)  Impossible to provide an accurate estimate at this 
stage.  The builind has only been open for one week.  However, the centre is already 
extremely busy and we anticipate the daily footfall to be well in excess of 1,000 people. 
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16. What is the size of the Conference / Events facility? (A) We have three meeting/board rooms 
(capacity 16 – 30 each depending on set up), a medium sized studio (max capacity 300 
depending on set up) and a main hall venue (capacity 2000 depending on set up). 

17. Will the contract stipulate that any conferences / events to be facilitated at the Complex, 
can only use the catering from the successful tenderer? (i.e. outside Caterers are not 
permitted) (A)  The contract will stipulate that all meetings and small scale hospitality will be 
restricted to the cafe operator.  Larger scale events cannot be catered for from the cafe 
provision and as such promoters will be able to outsource catering for banquets etc.  All 
large scale event promoters will be directed to the cafe operator in the first instance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 


